

Whitley County LEPC Meeting Minutes

LEPC Chairman	Danny Moses	Date: November 26, 2013
LEPC Secretary	Brittany Gray	Meeting Time: 10:30 AM

Meeting Called to Order

Danny Moses called meeting to order at 10:49 AM.

Minutes of Last Meeting

Minutes from October 22, 2013 were reviewed.

Motion by Owens, 2nd by Rains. Minutes accepted and approved as read.

Treasurer's Report

Treasurer J. Gray went over the LEPC budget. The current balance is \$2,032.27. It has not changed since the last meeting.

Amanda Shotton with KYEM advised that she had sent emails out wanting to make sure the state budget numbers matched the county LEPC budget numbers. J.Gray requested it be sent again to him and Moses. She will be sending it out.

Old Business

Moses inquired about the NIMS updates for all the agencies. Rains advised getting ahold of Susan Wilkerson with Homeland Security in Corbin, and she may be able to assist him with further information on NIMS.

J. Gray advised if all were in favor of the upcoming set LEPC Meeting dates that he would make sure to have those published in the paper, they would be announced on the Whitley Co. website, and B.Gray would send out notification emails.

Rains suggested posting the dates on the counties Facebook site along with asking anyone interested in LEPC to reach out to the proper contacts.

J. Gray and Moses have not been able to purchase a laptop for Moses at this time. They will be pursuing this in the near future.

New Business

The vote was taken for appointment of Debra McNaughton as the Information Officer and Co-Chair. Motion by Prichard and 2nd by J. Gray. All in favor, none opposed.

Coy Prichard with American Redcross gave a presentation and handout on Mass Casualty Response. He advised FREE mobile apps are available to the public. They can be found at redcross.org/mobileapps and CPR and First Aid classes are available to register at redcross.org/takeaclass

Prichard announced that Amanda Shotton would be his Disaster Program Management Volunteer for the newly reconstructed Area 9 of the American Redcross. She will be his counterpart and will have the same authority.

He advised re-organization of the Redcross areas/districts would happen in mid-December, none of which will be affecting Whitley Co.

He advised on the American Redcross website some job opportunities would be coming available, and that the goal would be to have a Redcross coordinator in each county.

Colegrove advised that 40 volunteers were trained last month and that the Redcross and Southern Baptist Association work hand in hand.

Colegrove advised that he met with the Comprehensive Care and that he would be suggesting that they participate in the LEPC.

Next Meeting Date

Tuesday January 28, 2014 at 10:30 AM Emergency Management Office.

Meeting Adjourned

11:27 AM – Motion by Owens, 2nd by Rains, all in favor meeting adjourned.

Members In Attendance

Danny Moses—KYEM/Chair LEPC
Amber Owens—Project Director/Vice Chair LEPC
Jeff Gray—Treasurer
Brittany Gray-- E-911 Mapping and Addressing/Secretary LEPC
Mike Colegrove—University of the Cumberlands
Paul Lawson—Whitley Co. Health Dept.
Coy Prichard—American Redcross
Jerry Rains—KYEM Director

Guests

Amanda Shotton—KYEM Admin. Thomas Smith—Whitley 911